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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202102018 Agricultural Development Grant

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 24, 2021

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 26, 2021

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	April 22, 2021

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Do hemp fiber and flower crops qualify for this grant?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, hemp producers may apply.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Since we are not a Maine registered business, [can] any grant awards…be completely credited to individual Maine farms that are interested in selling directly to consumers?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the definitions specify that the applicant must be Maine-based.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	I am wondering if the 2021 Agricultural Development Grant is something we would qualify for?

	
	Answer

	
	Applications must be for projects involving market research, market promotion, or a combination of those activities for the purpose of expanding existing markets and developing new markets for agricultural products produced in Maine; or for testing and demonstrating new technologies related to the production, storage or processing of State agricultural products.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Last year we started hosting a farmer's market on our farm, which this year we plan to expand to 10 vendors. We would like to set up some COVID-related infrastructure and do more advertising than last year. Would that be eligible under the grant parameters?

	
	Answer

	
	Projects involving market promotion for the purpose of expanding existing markets are eligible.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	[What are] the Commissioner’s priority areas? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Commissioner’s priorities are listed on page 5 of the grant application form.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	I’m wondering if I’d be considered a “farm”. I’m a small batch artisan cheesemaker. I don’t make my own milk; I buy it in [and] process my own cheeses.

	
	Answer

	
	Maine-based individuals, private for-profit businesses (e.g. farms and food producers), nonprofits, and organizations are eligible to apply. For the purposes of this project, an agricultural product is “a Maine-grown fresh, or Maine-processed agricultural food…with the intent that the product be sold or otherwise marketed to generate income.”


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can grant funds be solicited for a down payment on the purchase of a food manufacturing facility (from an incubator space) to expand value-added products from Maine grains?  The match would be via a business mortgage by the business owner.

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants are required to provide matching funds towards the proposed project.  The Review Team will evaluate the amount and quality of proposed matching funds. All submitted applications need to be for projects which demonstrate readiness and that can be commenced immediately upon acceptance.




	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can grant funds be solicited for the purchase of a larger commercial mixer, in a building that has not yet been purchased, but is pending offer?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. The application should address any contingencies regarding access to and location of equipment. All submitted applications need to be for projects which demonstrate readiness and that can be commenced immediately upon acceptance.




	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can grant funds be solicited for the installation of a walk-in freezer? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, provided that the equipment is for the purpose of expanding existing markets and developing new markets for agricultural products produced in Maine; or for testing and demonstrating new technologies related to the production, storage or processing of State agricultural products.
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